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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: 25 NCAC 01I .2103-October RRC Meeting

 

From: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 10:02 AM 
To: Mazza, Denise H <denise.mazza@nc.gov>; Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Thomas, Blake <Blake.Thomas@nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: 25 NCAC 01I .2103-October RRC Meeting 
 
It appears your agency has not complied with 150B-21.2 (g) by failing to “submit an adopted rule to the Rules 
Review Commission within 30 days of the agency’s adoption of the rule.”  I count 67 days from adoption (7/17/25) 
to submission to the RRC (9/22/2025). 
 
Is there any other information you would like me to consider?  If not, I intend to recommend that the RRC object to 
25 NCAC 01I .2103 pursuant to 150B-21.9(4). 
 
Thanks, 
 
Travis C. Wiggs 
Rules Review Commission Counsel 
OƯice of Administrative Hearings 
Telephone: 984-236-1929 
Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov 
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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: 25 NCAC 01I .2103-October RRC Meeting
Attachments: Corrected Submission for Permanent Rule 25 NCAC 01I .2103 Salary Rate 9 22 2025.pdf

 

From: Mazza, Denise H <denise.mazza@nc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 5:03 PM 
To: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>; Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Thomas, Blake <Blake.Thomas@nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: 25 NCAC 01I .2103-October RRC Meeting 
 
Attached is the Submission for Permanent Rule 25 NCAC 01I .2103 Salary Rate with the attached Permanent Rule 
Form corrected per your email below, indicating in: 
 
4.            No, the Rule is not exempt from RRC review. 
5.            No, the Rule is not automatically subject to legislative review.  
6.            Adoption by the Agency was on: July 17, 2025 (SHRC); July 30, 2025 (Governor OƯice Approved) 
 
Denise 
 
Denise H. Mazza 
Paralegal/Contract Specialist  
Desk: 984-236-0823    
denise.mazza@nc.gov 

 

North Carolina Office of State Human Resources 
333 Fayetteville Street, Raleigh, NC 27601 
1331 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-1331 
www.oshr.nc.gov 
Register for job alerts and follow us on Facebook, Instagram and Twitter.  

Eligible state employees can learn new skills at their own pace with the NC Learning Center. 
Access this resource via Fiori today! 
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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Wiggs, Travis C
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 3:18 PM
To: Thomas, Blake
Cc: Mazza, Denise H; Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: 25 NCAC 01I .2103-October RRC Meeting
Attachments: Forms SHRC.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon, 
 
I’ve been assigned to review 25 NCAC 01I .0203 for the October Rules Review Commission meeting.  Permanent 
Rule Form 0400 accompanying this Rule is incomplete.  Please complete sections 4., 5., and the blanks in 
question 6. on the attached form. 
 
Please reply with the completed form at your earliest convenience. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Travis C. Wiggs 
Rules Review Commission Counsel 
OƯice of Administrative Hearings 
Telephone: 984-236-1929 
Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov 
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 
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